Mathew Tait

From: Felicity Shoesmith

Sent: 03 September 2015 13:10

To: Mathew Tait; Jackie Palmer; Sarah Heslop
Subject: RE: Asset of community value application [Scanned]

| can confirm that the group meets the criteria as set out in the policy to register an asset.
Felicity
Felicity Shoesmith

Community and Voluntary Sector Liaison Manager
North Tyneside Council.

Tel: (0191) 643 7071 Mob: 07968 380 769

www.northtyneside.gov.uk

From: Mathew Tait

Sent: 03 September 2015 11:59

To: Felicity Shoesmith; Jackie Palmer; Sarah Heslop
Subject: Asset of community value application [Scanned]

Hi all,

The attached application for Community Asset Value Listing has been received and requires your
comments /action to be presented to the Strategic Property Group for assessment.

e Community Engagement — Undertake audit of group suitability.
e Legal Team — Upon receipt of plan can you conduct a LR Search and title check.

¢ Planning Team — Can you provide comments relating to planning history/use/restrictions.

Please could you respond with the relevant comments by close of play on Friday 25" September
2016.

Please send your responses to strategicproperty@northtyneside.gov.uk

Thanks

Mathew Tait
Trainee Estates Surveyor - Strategic Property

W o

Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt Business Park,
North Tyneside, NE27 0BY



Tel: (0191) 643 4889
E-Mail: mathew tait@northtyneside.gov.uk
Web: www.northtyneside.gov.uk/strategicproperty
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